
Eve O'Sullivan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

David Naughton <david.naughton@nurendale.ie> 
30 September 2014 16:57 
Eve O'Sullivan 
John McEntagart 
RE: WO261-02 Nurendale - Regulation 14(2) Consent Request 

Dear Ms O'Sullivan, 

I confirm that we consent to the extension as outlined. 

Regards 

David Naughton 
Group Environmental Manager. 
Nurendale, 
Beauparc Business Park, 
Navan, 
Co. Meath 

Email: david.nauehton(i3nurendale.ie 

Phone1890626262 
Dir 01 8298908 
Mob 086 6045905 
Fax0469024189 

From: Eve O'Sullivan [mailto:E.O'Sullivan@epa.ie] 
Sent: 30 September 2014 15:21 
To: David Naughton 
Subject: WO261-02 Nurendale - Regulation 14(2) Consent Request 

Dear M r  Naughton, 

Please find attached a Regulation 14(2) consent request notice for your attention. 

I would'be obliged if you could give your consent to extend the proposed determination date to 25 November 
2014 by return email as soon as possible. 

Many thanks. 

Regards 
Eve O'Sullivan 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

EVE O'SULLIVAN P R O G R A M M E  O F F I C E R ,  O F F I C E  O F  C L I M A T E ,  
L I C E N S I N G  & R E S O U R C E  U S E ,  E P A ,  J O H N S T O W N  C A S T L E  E S T A T E ,  C O .  
W E X F O R D  
+353(0)53 9160600 I 7341 (internal) 1 e.osullivan@epa.ie 

Envi ronmenta l  Pro tec t ion  Agency,  I r e l a n d  - w w w . e p a . i e  

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 
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